MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Thursday, March 22, 2012

16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order at 3:35pm.

In attendance: Baumler, Boser, Fair, Grafton, Knight, Lewis, Migyanka, Onweume, Potts, Sechrist, Tickell, Vandyke Excused: Deckert, Greenawalt, Metz, Pistole, Ratliff

Absent: Internann (Onwueme attended to represent the Provost)

- II. On a Potts/Tickell motion, minutes from March 06, 2012 Curriculum Committee Meeting were approved.
- III. Co-Chairs Report—The Co-chair will make sure that the statement "The matrix provided for reallocation of courses and faculty was for information only and was not acted upon." is included on the posted 2-28 minutes. This statement had been approved by the committee on March 6, but is not in the currently posted minutes.

The committee will have an extended meeting next Tuesday March 27th.

- IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report 3/08/12 Minutes See X Drive for Minutes
- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
 - a. 11-128 SOC 320 Sociological Theory, distance education
 - Difference in course description (maybe be in course revision) and Soc instead of SOC.
 - Course management system (Moodle vs. LMS).
 - Lettering problem in outcomes on old syllabus
 - On a Potts/Lewis motion was provisionally approved.
 - b. 11-75 JRNL 105 Journalism and the Mass Media, course revision
 - On a Vandyke/Baumler motion the revision was approved.
 - c. 11-12a BS Deaf Education, program revision, catalog description change
 - The revision was postponed. Committee still lacking new course proposal for EDUC 440, which is required in the program.
 - d. 11-12b EDHL 115 Introduction to American Sign Language, course revision, catalog description change
 - On a Tickell/Vandyke motion the revisions were approved. Migyanka abstained.
 - e. 11-12c EDHL 215 Intermediate American Sign Language, course revision, catalog description change
 - On a Baumler/Potts motion the revision was approved. Migyanka abstained.
 - f. 11-12d EDHL 360 General Methodology for Education of Deaf and Hard of Hearing Persons I, course revision, catalog description change
 - On a Knight/Lewis motion the revision was approved. Migyanka abstained.
 - g. 11-12e EDHL 317 Signing in the Educational Setting, course revision, catalog description change
 - Evaluation methods should be corrected EF and GH go together (pg 4).
 - On a Lewis/Vandyke motion the revision was provisionally approved. Migyanka abstained.
 - h. 11-12f EDHL 417 Advanced American Sign Language, new course
 - American Sign Language (ASL) should be specified up front in catalog description.
 - Don't need 115 as prerequisite since it is a prerequisite for 215.

- On a Tickell/Lewis motion the revision was provisionally approved. Migyanka abstained.
- i. 11-42 GEOG 102 Geography of United States and Canada, course revision.
 - On a Lewis/Fair motion the revision was approved. Sechrist abstained.
- 11-116e SPLP 251 Anatomy and Physiology of Speech and Swallowing, course revision, catalog description change, course title change (was Anatomy and Physiology of the Speech and Hearing Mechanism),
 - On a Boser/Fair motion the revision was approved. Migyanka abstained.
- k. 11-116f SPLP 275 Language Science, new course
 - Redundancy in course objects. Are these phrased for accreditation? If not request that they be rephrased.
 - Roman numbers go from 1 to 6 to 7.
 - Change 60 to 59 on F grades.
 - Could not find letter of support from English that is referenced.
 - On a Knight/Lewis motion the revision was provisionally approved. Migyanka abstained.
- I. 11-116g SPLP 311 Aural Rehabilitation, course revision, catalog description change
 - Pg 37. Grading scale for F should be 0-64 not 0-65.
 - On a Boser/Baumler motion the revision was provisionally approved. Migyanka abstained.
- m. 11-116h SPLP 334 Language Development, course revision, catalog description change
 - Fix grading scale
 - On a Potts/Lewis motion the revision was approved. Migyanka abstained.
- n. 11-116i SPLP 342 Speech Science II: Neuroscience, course revision, catalog description change, title change (was Speech Science II),
 - Pg 48. Grading scale double grade 92/93.
 - On a Lewis/Tickell motion the revision was provisionally approved. Migyanka abstained.
- o. 11-116j SPLP 401 Communication and Social Competence for Children with Autism, new course
 - Needs to go to Liberal Studies Committee for writing intensive approval.
 - The revision was postponed.
- p. 11-116l SPLP 408 Organic Disorders, course revision, catalog description change, title change (was Stuttering and Voice Disorders),
 - Check grading scale 60.
 - On a Fair/Lewis motion the revision was provisionally approved. Migyanka abstained.
- q. 11-116m SPLP 412 Organization and Administration of Speech, Language, and Hearing Programs, course revision, catalog description change, title change (was Organization and Administration of Speech and Hearing Programs)
 - Several of the bibliography entries are out of order (after Ronai).
 - On a Lewis / Knight motion the revision was provisionally approved. Migyanka abstained.
- r. 11-116n EDEX 222 Methods of Teaching Reading to Persons with Disability, course deletion
 - Needs to be a program revision and not a course deletion.
 - The revision was returned. Migyanka abstained.

The meeting was adjourned 5:07 PM Respectfully submitted,